
Warner, Christopher (Law 

9/8/2010 12:42:23 PM
'DeAngelis, Regina' (regina.deangelis@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bowermaster, Dan
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DSBB 19380357); Dietz, 
Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Tam, Bonnie W. 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BWT4); Keane, Dennis 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=DMK5)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: R09-08-009 Schedule, Intervenor Comp and Other Matters

Thank you your honor. Just to clarify, does the 5 day extension for comments on the first staff options 
paper mean the comments are now due Sept 20 (Monday), not Sept 19 (Sunday)? Thanks!

Chris Warner
PG&E Law Department
415-973-6695

From: DeAngelis, Regina [mailto:regina.deangelis@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 12:27 PM
To: fdms@electradrive.net; andrew.mcallister@energycenter.org; Bob@EV-ChargeAmerica.com; 
kwalsh@fiskerautomotive.com; pierojd@udel.edu; angie_doan@plugsmart.net; 
kevin.webber@tema.toyota.com; cread@ecotality.com; syndi.driscoll@ladwp.com; 
SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com; npedersen@hanmor.com; david.patterson@na.mitsubishi-motors.com; 
helsel@avinc.com; Janet.Combs@sce.com; liddell@energyattorney.com; ek@a-klaw.com; 
rpopple@teslamotors.com; Salvacion, Lisa-Marie; Yulee@theICCT.org; nsuetake@turn.org; 
jay@pluginamerica.org; ssmyers@att.net; Warner, Christopher (Law);
Ann.Bordetsky@betterplace.com; Jason.Wolf@betterplace.com; epetrill@epri.com; 
jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net; jwiedman@keyesandfox.com; jharris@volkerlaw.com; 
svolker@volkerlaw.com; gmorris@emf.net; richard.lowenthal@coulombtech.com; bchang@svlg.org; 
shears@ceert.org; toconnor@edf.org; wwester@smud.org; aconway@dmv.ca.gov; Bob@EV- 
ChargeAmerica.com; cassandra.sweet@dowjones.com; david@dwassociates.us; 
kleacock@dmcgreen.com; krose@dmv.ca.gov; mlaherty@cisco.com; mschreim@core.com; 
roberto.bocca@weforum.org; ttutt@smud.org; mrw@mrwassoc.com; EGrizard@deweysquare.com; 
hugh.mcdermott@betterplace.com; mike.ferry@energycenter.org; sephra.ninow@energycenter.org; 
siobhan.foley@energycenter.org; than.aung@ladwp.com; GO'neill@energy.state.ca.us; 
colleenquin@gmail.com; kldavis@midamerican.com; AYergin@gridpoint.com; martin.liptrot@ge.com; 
jung.zoltan@epa.gov; jviera@ford.com; mkarwa@leviton.com; hillary.dayton@fluor.com; 
cbrooks@tendrilinc.com; Douglas.Marx@PacifiCorp.com; kmorrow@etecevs.com; 
AChavez@ecotality.com; Adrene.Briones@ladwp.com; Leila.Barker@ladwp.com; 
Marcelo.DiPaolo@ladwp.com; Oscar.Alvarez@ladwp.com; Oscar.Herrera2@ladwp.com; 
Priscila.Castillo@ladwp.com; Scott.Briasco@ladwp.com; Vaughn.Minassian@ladwp.com; 
david.eaglefan@gmail.com; leilani.johnson@ladwp.com; jellman@winnr.com; lmitchell@hanmor.com; 
tatsuaki.yokoyama@tema.toyota.com; bock@avinc.com; dickinson@avin.com; roche@avinc.com; 
klynch@cityofpasadena.net; cjuennen@ci.glendale.us; dave.barthmuss@gm.com; 
mbaumhefner@nrdc.org; ffletcher@ci.burbank.ca.us; flangit@ci.azusa.ca.us; andrea.moreno@sce.com; 
Case.Admin@sce.com; case.admin@sce.com; sfr@sandag.org; mpsweeney@earthlink.net;
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julian.durand@qualcomm.com; vsmith@qualcomm.com; DNiehaus@SempraUtilities.com; 
JWright@SempraUtilities.com; sbadgett@riversideca.gov; vic@theprossergroup.com; 
jlehman@anaheim.net; coutwater@libertyplugins.com; forest.williams@mindspring.com; 
chappellla@co.monterey.ca.us; trae@kpcb.com; lburrows@vpvp.com; diarmuid@teslamotors.com; 
mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; edwin.lee@sfgov.com; johanna.partin@sfgov.com; dfugere@foe.org; 
eric@ethree.com; jheibult@nrdc.org; smui@nrdc.org; Tam, Bonnie W.; Lucha, Ed; filings@a-klaw.com; 
tjl@a-klaw.com; bcragg@gmssr.com; jguzman@nossaman.com; mgo@goodinmacbride.com; 
mmattes@nossaman.com; robertgex@dwt.com; Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com; cem@newsdata.com; 
Tang, Andrew; RegRelCPUCCases; Huang, Liang; Zambrano, Saul; Rifas, Shari; 
aaron.singer@bmw.com; saluja@capricornllc.com; a.vogel@sap.com; Sven.Thesen@betterplace.com; 
xingxin.liu@sap.com; Sean.Beatty@mirant.com; dietrichlaw2@earthlink.net; michael.schmitz@iclei.org; 
Karin.Corfee@kema.com; kfox@keyesandfox.com; jhall@calstart.org; philm@scdenergy.com; 
slsarris@greenfuseenergy.com; mnelson@mccarthylaw.com; dgrandy@caonsitegen.com; 
jamie@jknappcommunications.com; jme@pge.com; bdicapo@caiso.com; e-recipient@caiso.com; 
cchilder@arb.ca.gov; ekeddie@arb.ca.gov; marcreheis@wspa.org; dmodisette@cmua.org; 
gina@wspa.org; jluckhardt@downeybrand.com; Julee@ppallc.com; Ralph.Moran@bp.com; 
lmh@eslawfirm.com; abb@eslawfirm.com; atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; sas@a-klaw.com; 
californiadockets@PacifiCorp.com; michelle.mishoe@PacifiCorp.com; carmine.marcello@hydroone.com; 
Tisdale, Matthew; Crosby, Matthew; Kamins, Sara M.; Langton, Adam; Campbell, Andrew; Lukins, 
Chloe; Danforth, Christopher; Villarreal, Christopher; Lee, Cleveland; Khoury, Dexter; Stoltzfus, 
Elizabeth; Ghazzagh, Farzad; Cheng, Franz; Dumas, Gretchen T.; Wise, Jake; Reiger, J. Jason; Chaset, 
Laurence; Tan, Lee-Whei; Colvin, Michael; Skala, Pete; Allen, Peter; DeAngelis, Regina; Levin, Robert; 
Roscow, Steve; ahuang@arb.ca.gov
Subject: R09-08-009 Schedule, Intervenor Comp and Other Matters

To Service List:

(1) Conference Call: Energy Division will host an information call on workshop issues papers as 
follows:

Wednesday, Sept. 15, 2010, 4pm-5pm

Call number: 866-812-8481

Participant Passcode: 4545236

(2) Rate Workshop RSVPs: Please rsvp to Jake Wise at JW2@cpyc.ca.qov if you plan to attend the 
rates workshops; space is limited.

(3) Schedule Changes:

*New Release Date for Rates Paper: Friday, September 10, 2010

*Five day extension for comments on Metering and Utility Role Paper
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(4) Intervenor Compensation: Pursuant to section 1804(a)(1), which provides that the Commission 
may provide, in certain circumstances, the appropriate procedure for filing new notices of intent to claim 
intervenor compensation, the deadline for filing these requests for issues set forth in ALJ Ruling dated 
August 9, 1020 is 30 days from today.

Thank you.

Regina M. DeAngelis

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission

415.703.2011

SB GT&S 0041751


